

AR226-0630



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

MAY 24 2000

OFFICE OF
PREVENTION, PESTICIDES AND
TOXIC SUBSTANCES

William A. Weppner, Ph.D.
Director
Environmental, Health Safety
and Regulatory Affairs
3M Center, Building 236-1B-10
St. Paul, MN 55144-1000

Dear Dr. Weppner:

I understand that 3M Corporation has met with other fluorochemical producers under the auspices of a CMA Chemstar Panel. In light of recent developments on PFOS, I believe it would be of value for EPA to meet with this group of global fluorochemical manufacturers. I would appreciate the assistance of 3M in arranging for an opportunity to meet with the members of the CHEMSTAR Panel. Please let me know if such a discussion can be set up.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Charles M. Auer", is written above the typed name.

Charles M. Auer
Director
Chemical Control Division

RECEIVED
OPPT/MCIC
2000 SEP -6 PM 12:57